
Ms. Parker, 
 
Per your request, here is the information for Daystarr LLC 
 
DayStarr LLC 
204 W Exchange St 
Owosso, MI 48867 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Tina Barlow 
Field Law Group, PLLC 
915 N. Washington Avenue 
Lansing, MI 48906 
tina@fieldlawgroup.com 
(517) 913-5100 
(517) 913-3471 (fax) 
(517) 913-5114 (direct dial) 
             
The information contained in this electronic mail message is attorney privileged and 
confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately. Thank you. 
 

 
From: glfield@fieldlawgroup.com [mailto:glfield@fieldlawgroup.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2009 1:36 PM 
To: tina@fieldlawgroup.com 
Subject: Fwd: Incomplete 214 Application 
 
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2009 11:54 AM 
To: glfield@fieldlawgroup.com 
Cc: 'George Li', 'JoAnn Sutton' 
Subject: Incomplete 214 Application 

Your application DayStarr Communications, File # ITC-214-20090630-00307 
has been reviewed and to complete the process you will need to provide us with an 
actual street address for DayStarr Communications; PO Boxes are not admissible. 
Please provide me with the required information no later than C.O.B. July 16, 
2009; otherwise the application will be dismissed. You may upload the supplemental 
information via IBFS using the Pleadings and Comments tab. If you have any 
questions you can email me at Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov.  
  
Thank You! 
  
 
 

mailto:tina@fieldlawgroup.com

